

The Rural Municipality of Round Hill No. 467

Council Meeting
September 10th, 2021

| | | | |
|--------|---------------------|---|---------|
| | Present | Reeve Rob McNabb, Councillors Albert Combres (1), Gordon Moore (3), Jason Loewen (5), Alvin Kahl (6) and Christina Moore Administrator. | |
| | | Reeve Rob McNabb called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. | |
| 138-21 | Guidelines | G. Moore: That the suggested guidelines for September 10 th , 2021 council meeting be approved. | Carried |
| 139-21 | Minutes | A. Kahl: That the August 13 th , 2021 council meeting minutes be accepted as presented. | Carried |
| 140-21 | Receipts & Payments | A. Combres: That the August 2021 Statement of Receipts and Payments be accepted as presented. | Carried |
| 141-21 | Transfer Station | A. Combres: That we enter in to a contract with Terri Salahub for the Transfer Station Operator at a rate of \$20.00/hr Wednesdays 4pm-7pm and the 2 nd Saturday of every month from 9am-12pm and will revisit the hour in the spring of 2022. | Carried |
| 142-21 | Mill Rate Concerns | R. McNabb: That council acknowledge the letter from Dave and Marlene Martens regarding the tax increase and we appreciate their input and feedback. | Carried |
| 143-21 | Office Repairs | A. Combres: That council acknowledge the letter from Cyndi Speilman regarding the the steps and ramp and the municipal office and will look into improvements. | Carried |
| 144-21 | Library Building | J. Loewen: That council engage services with DW Builders to repair the leaky roof and soffits on the library building. | Carried |
| 146-21 | Causal Assistant | A. Kahl: That the RM of Round Hill No. 467 hire Colleen Michalko for a casual assistant to work Mondays and to fill in as needed for a wage of \$23.00 per hour. | Carried |
| 147-21 | Accts Payable | J. Loewen: That accounts having been checked by the finance committee as per attached list to include cheques # 5265 to cheque # 5302 for the sum of \$290,515.94 be approved and paid. | Carried |
| 148-21 | Office Closed | A. Combres: That Council acknowledge that the office will be closed September 16 th , 2021 for the Division 6 RMAA meeting in Paynton. | Carried |
| 149-21 | Corres. | G. Moore: That the correspondence be accepted and filed. | Carried |
| 150-21 | Adjourn | A. Kahl: That this meeting be adjourned at 1:23 pm. | Carried |

Reeve

Administrator